Attachment 6

From: assesswoco@grantcity.net

To: Martin, Anna

Subject: Fw: County Data File

Date: Thursday, February 6, 2025 1:00:00 PM

Tresha Petty

Worth County Assessor
11 West 4t St

Grant City, MO, 64456
660-564-2153

From: Worth County Assessor <assesswoco@grantcity.net>
Sent: Monday, February 27, 2023 8:48 AM

To: Emerald Baldwin <emerald.baldwin@contractlandstaff.com>
Subject: RE: County Data File

Per our open records policy the assessment roll is $1,800.

| can email the assessment roll if that is okay with you. Otherwise | will need a thumb drive and
associated cost of postage for mailing the device.

MILES SPAINHOWER
WORTH COUNTY ASSESSOR

11w 4athsT

PO Box 18

Grant City, MO 64456
Phone: 660-564-2153
Fax: 660-564-2432

From: Emerald Baldwin

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:18 AM
To: assesswoco@grantcity.net

Subject: County Data File

Hello,

We spoke about getting a complete county data file from you for our upcoming project. Please let
me know if we need to send a flash drive along with payment to your office for completion of this
request. | can overnight payment (and flash drive if required) or you can send us an invoice upon
completion, whichever you prefer!
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Attachment 6

Please confirm the $1,600 amount for this task and let me know how you would like to proceed.
Best,

Emerald Baldwin

Administrative Land Specialist, St. Louis
Contract Land Staff, LLC

Cell: 314-660-0389

emerald.baldwin@contractlandstaff.com
www.contractlandstaff.com
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